RFP 23MCO615

In response refer to RFP NO. 23MCO615 Response to Questions
September 20, 2023

Gentlemen/Ladies:

The following questions have been asked according to the instructions of the bid and are
hereby answered:

1.

Is there a budget from the County?
See document 23MCO615 Project Description for budget.

What is the approximate square footage of the project?
See document 23MCO615 Project Description for square footage of each building.

What is the projected construction start and duration?
March 1. Approximately 18 months

Will there be a pre-bid conference for this RFP?
No.

| don't see team resumes and experience in the list of required contents of proposals.
Can you confirm whether you are looking for team information as part of the submittal?
Yes, please provide team resumes and experience.



